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From: Kitchen, Robert [robert.kitchen@pgnmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2008 9:25 AM
To: Serita Sanders
Subject: FW: NRC letters
Attachments: NPD-NRC-2008-008.pdf; NPD-NRC-2008-014.pdf

 
 

From: Cox, Betsy  
Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2008 8:00 AM 
To: O'Bryan, Philip; Johnson, Bill; Donahue, Joe; Roderick, Daniel L.; Kitchen, Robert; Fulford, Paul; John O'Neill  
Cc: Paul, Linda; Johnson, Debra; Bud Haemer (robert.haemer@pillsburylaw.com); Snyder, Marcia S; Satre-Richardson, 
Nancy 
Subject: NRC letters 
 
Please find attached NPD‐NRC‐2008‐008 and NPD‐NRC‐2008‐014.   Please contact Bob Kitchen at 919‐546‐6992 if you 
have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
Betsy 
 
 
 

Betsy Cox  
Progress Energy  
Nuclear Plant Development 
TPP 15 B5 
PH:  919-546-4062  VNET 770-4062 

 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  ShearonHarris_COL_Public  
Email Number:  10  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (23813E1A5484AC4FA31A03320B546E7505104B30)  
 
Subject:   FW: NRC letters  
Sent Date:   5/1/2008 9:24:38 AM  
Received Date:  5/1/2008 9:26:09 AM  
From:    Kitchen, Robert 
 
Created By:   robert.kitchen@pgnmail.com 
 
Recipients:     
"Serita Sanders" <Serita.Sanders@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   NT000834.oak.zone1.progress-energy.com  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    620      5/1/2008 9:26:09 AM  
NPD-NRC-2008-008.pdf    546613  
NPD-NRC-2008-014.pdf    5093284  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
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